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Exhibit A

INTRODUCTION

The Bryan/College Station Chamber of Commerce is soliciting Proposal(s) (RFP’s) from firms who are interested and qualified to provide a management study for the Bryan/College Station Convention and Visitors Bureau.

The anticipated budget for this project totals $

A single consultant will be selected to accomplish all services outlined in this Request for Proposal. 

Response packages will be accepted until p.m. on July 21, 2000. and should be addressed to:

Cal McNiel, COC Review Committee Chair

C/O Wells Fargo Bank

3000 Briarcrest Dr.

Bryan, 77802-3000

DEFINITIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Definitions 

In order to simplify the language throughout this request for qualification, the following definitions shall apply:

B/CS - Cities of Bryan and College Station

COC – Chamber of Commerce

CHAMBER BOARD - Individuals appointed as Directors of the local Chamber of Commerce who will recommend to each City Council the proposed firm. 

COC - The Bryan/College Station Conventions and Visitors Bureau

CITY COUNCIL – The elected officials of the City of College Station, Texas and/or the City of Bryan given the authority to exercise such powers and jurisdiction of all City business as conferred by the State Constitution and Laws.

CONTRACT – An agreement between the COC and a Supplier to furnish consulting and/or other related services.

CITY – The government of the City of College Station, Texas and/or the government of the City of Bryan.

FIRM – The successful Offeror of this request.

RFP – Request for Proposal

SELECTION COMMITTEE - Task Force with representatives from the City of College Station, City of Bryan, and a Director of the Convention and Visitors Bureau.

Receipt of Proposals
The submitted Proposal (s) must be received by the Chamber of Commerce (C0C) prior to the time and date specified.  The mere fact that the Proposal was dispatched will not be considered; the firm must insure that the Proposal is actually delivered.

Questions and Inquiries
Questions and inquiries about this Request for Proposal should be directed to Cal McNeill, at, e-mail  cal.mcneill@wellsfargo.com.  Questions should be submitted in writing at least three days prior to the specified due date of the RFP.

Reservations

The COC reserves the right to accept or reject any or all Proposals as a result of this request, to negotiate with all qualified sources, or to cancel, in part or in its entirety, this Request for Proposal if found in the best interest of the COC.  All Proposals become the property of the COC.

Reimbursements
There is no express or implied obligation for the COC to reimburse responding firms for any expenses incurred in preparing Proposals in response to this Request for Proposal and the COC will not reimburse responding firms for the these expenses, nor will the COC pay any subsequent costs associated with the provision of any additional information or presentation, or to procure a contract for these services.

Certification

Proposals must be completed and submitted as required in this document.  Certification form must be fully completed.

Standard Contracts

Should this Request for Proposal include any Standard Contracts, a statement of willingness to utilize the Standard Agreement for Consulting Services (attached) must be provided.  The Firm should review the attached Standard Form of Agreement thoroughly.  Firms who are not willing to sign the agreement without modification need not submit.

Communication
The COC shall not be responsible for any verbal communication between any employee of the COC and any potential firm.  Only written requirements and qualifications will be considered.

Management

Should there be a change in ownership or management, the contract shall be canceled unless a mutual agreement is reached with the new owner or manager to continue the contract with its present provisions and prices.  This contract is nontransferable by either party.

Payment Terms
Invoices must be submitted by the vendor in duplicate to the COC, Cal McNiel, COC Review Committee Chair, C/O Wells Fargo Bank,3000 Briarcrest Dr.,Bryan, 77802-3000.  If invoices are subject to cash discount, discount period to be taken from the date of completion of order or date of receipt of invoice, whichever occurs last regardless of whether of not correct discount terms appear on invoice.  All invoices to be paid in full within 30 days after satisfactory delivery of services and billing.

Negotiations
Negotiations may be conducted with responsible offeror(s) who submit Proposals that are reasonably susceptible of being selected.  All firm(s) reasonably susceptible of being selected based on criteria set forth in this RFP may be given an opportunity to make a presentation and/or interview with the Selection Committee.  Following any presentation and/or interviews, firms will be ranked in order of preference and contract negotiations will begin with the top ranked firm.  Should negotiations with the highest ranked firm fail to yield a contract, or if the firm is unable to execute said contract, negotiations will be formally ended and then commence with the second highest ranked firm, etc.

Disclosure
At the public opening, there will be no disclosure of contents to competing firms, and all Proposals will be kept confidential during the negotiation process.  Except for trade secrets and confidential information which the Firm identifies as proprietary, all Propsoals will be open for public inspection after the contract award. 

Award of the Contract
Award of the contract shall be made to the responsible offeror whose proposal is determined to be the lowest evaluated offer resulting from negotiations, taking into consideration the relative importance of price and other factors set forth in this request for qualifications.
GENERAL INFORMATION

Bryan/College Station is in East Central Texas, approximately 140 miles north of the Gulf of Mexico, conveniently located in Brazos County 90 miles northwest of Houston, 165 miles south of Dallas, and 100 miles east of Austin.  

Of major importance to Bryan/College Station is Texas A&M Univsity, located on a 5,200 acre campus within the corporate limits of the City of College Station.  Texas A&M University has a significant economic impact on the Cities of Bryan and College Station, contributing an estimated $767 million annually to the local economy.  

College Station is also the site of the George Bush Presidential Library, Museum and School of Government and Public Service.  The Library and associated facilities are located on the campus of Texas A&M University.  During 1999, the presidential library and related facilities attracted more than 150,000 visitors to the community.  As a result, the room occupancy rate for local hotels and motels for 1999 was in excess of 72 percent.  The increase in tourism has spurred the construction of several new hotels and restaurants.  

The Bryan/College Station community has rapidly become a significant destination point for conventions, conferences, sporting events, and other tourist related activities.  The purpose in procuring a management study of the COC is to ensure that our community has a first class, cutting edge program to attract conventions, conferences, sporting events, and other tourist related activities.  Additionally, it is our purpose to ensure that we are making the best use of our available resources to serve the businesses in this community which serve the convention and tourism industries.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

SCOPE OF WORK

It is the Chamber’s intent that the successful firm will be involved for the full duration of the project including but not limited to the research and recommendations for the following points:

1 Current Market Analysis

a) What market(s) does the CVB currently compete in?  Are they niche markets or broader than that?

b) What is our market share of those markets we currently compete in?  Can they be increased?  If so, how?

c) Are there markets currently competing in that no longer need to be pursued?

d) Are there markets that are not currently a focus.

2 Future market analysis:

a) What influences (i.e. - changes) can be anticipated over the next five (5) years

b) Next ten (10) years (existing and anticipated)

c) How should the CVB prepare and proactively deal with them?

3 What is the most effective strategy of tourism marketing for the two cities?

a) As separate entities?

b) As a part of a larger whole?

c) What identity is most marketable and what image is best for each city?

d) Are their separate images that should be marketed separately?

4 Organizations Study

a) What is the current mission of the CVB, what should the mission be?

b) Does the current structure provide the means to accomplish the identified market plan (from 1 through 3 above)

c) Are alternative management, staffing and mission that might better meet local tourism opportunities now and in the future?

d) How does the current DVB organization stack up against its competition within Texas and nearby states?

e) What methods should be used to measure the performance of the CVB and its staff?

d) Is the COC organized effectively and operated effectively to deal with existing, unmet, or forecasted markets?  What should that structure be?  Should it be the same as the existing structure or should an alternative be examined?  What structural alternatives exist and what advantages/disadvantages do they hold?  How is competition organized? 
5
Related organizations (Sports Foundation)

a) Are their economies to more closely align the various tourism related organizations within the community?

1) Joint Facilities

2) Joint Management

b) Are their other benefits to be derived from joint and/or coordinated planning and programming?

6
Are there processes that may be identified to maximize marketing the communities to 

EVALUATION FACTORS

After receipt of proposals Chamber of Commerce will use the following criteria in the selection process:

50%

Qualifications and experience

5%


Rates and expenses

10%

Project time-line

25%
Project design and methodology including technical approach and understanding of the scope of the project.

10%

References

FORMAT REQUIREMENT

The format should conform to the format prescribed below.  Four (4) copies should be provided.

TAB A
Qualifications and experience

TAB B
Rates and expenses

TAB C
Project time-line

TAB D
Project design and methodology including technical approach and understanding of the scope of the project.

TAB E
References

TAB F
Certification, acknowledgement of any Addenda issued and a statement of willingness to sign the Standard Form of Agreement.

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned affirms that they are duly authorized to represent this firm, that this Proposal has not been prepared in collusion with any other firm, and that the contents of this Proposal have not been communicated to any other firm prior to the official opening of this Proposal.  The undersigned also affirms that the firm is willing to sign the attached Standard Form of Agreement (Exhibit A).

Signed By:
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Zip

Federal Tax ID No. : _____________________________

Date:











EXHIBIT A

STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT CONTRACT
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